Districts 19 -20 July 16, 2022

In attendance:

Cheryl H. – Dist. Sec - Traditions Jorinda B. – DR 19 Leticia A. – Renacer Sonia A. - Renacer Dorothy – Renewell Joyce H. – Clearwater – WIS Treasurer Marsha V. – Young Hearts Tere I. – Buscando Libertad Ana Maria - Phoenix Tami L – DR 20 – Progress Not Perfection Alicia S. – Finding Hope Prisca L. – Buscando Libertad GFA Terry Rogers – First Tradition – Delegate Jean M. – Traditions Daisy B. – Serenidad Lisseth L. Fortaleza y Esperansa – Ark City

Jorinda opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer. Then we went around the room with introductions. It was asked if everyone had read last meetings minutes. Terry motioned to accept the minutes, Dorothy seconded it, all approved.

Bill was out of town and not able to be in attendance to give the treasurer report. He was going to email it in, but it hasn't been received.

Joyce gave the WIS treasurer report. The adjusted ending balance was \$266.83. Prudent reserve is \$600.00. A copy of the report will be sent out with the minutes. She, along with Muriel from Finding Hope, attended the "Love Your Community Resource Fair 2022" at Evergreen Community Center 25th N and Arkansas on Saturday, July 9 from 2 to 7 pm. The Hispanic groups had a table there as well giving out Al-Anon information. Joyce said it was a great event and very diverse. They had free food and there was no cost to attend this fair.

Jorinda gave the LDC treasurer report report. The cash on hand is \$749.67 and prudent reserve \$630.03. The position has been filled to cover the last Monday of the month at the LDC by Bill Mc.

She also wants to remind everyone, that Mary Jo will NOT be staying on for Chair of LDC after this session which ends at the end of 2023. If anyone is interested in taking over that position, please get ahold of Mary Jo or Jorinda at the LDC prior to the end of that session to learn about the position.

Old Business

June Conference was great, and it was really nice to be back in person again. The speakers were great and we had quite an experience taking shelter from tornados in the area. The hotel has some issues, but all in all it was a great conference.

New Business

Joyce mentioned she would like to do a workshop in the fall. They looked at all dates available and decided on Oct. 29. A group volunteered to be on a committee to plan this event and locate a venue. Committee members include: Joyce, Terry, Chery and Jean.

AWSC meeting will be held September 10 & 11 in Topeka. More information will be coming on that.

Kansas Area 25 AA Conference will be held September 16 – 18 at the Hyatt Regency in Wichita.

Phoenix Al-Anon Group will be holding their Annual Chili Cook-Off, Saturday, Oct. 22, 2022 at St. James Episcopal Church, 3750 E Douglas, Wichita. Doors open at 11:00, Speaker at Noon, contest at 1:30. Fundraiser proceeds go to Alateen. So bring your chili to enter, side dish to share. Flyer attached.

We did minimum group reports so we had time for Terry to give her report from the WSO Conference she attended in New York in April. She gave us insights on how the conference works and how the WSO works. The biggest thing they passed this year was the new Area 68 for Global Area Electronic Meetings.

Buscando Libertad reported their group has 12 members and new address is 1902 W 13^{th} St. N. They are open Friday 6pm and Saturday 9 am. They had a member from Renacer to share with them on June 18^{th} . One member shared her story at Dodge City AA event. Members served at a table at the" Love Your Community" Resource Fair. Another member has been invited to share on Oct. 1^{st} from AA Un Dia a La Vez at St Patrick Church Gym. Another member has been invited to share at Oklahoma Intergroup. They have also been invited to an AA Anniversary in Omaha, NB on Oct 22 - 24. The intergroup is planning the 14^{th} Anniversary on Oct 15-16 at St. Patrick's Gym, a WSO member is coming to share about the service manual.

The next meeting has been moved to Sept. 24th.